

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

Bad Ragaz, 1963-04-30

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann
Hotel Quellenhof
Bad Ragaz

April 30th 1963

The Librarian of Congress
Mr. L. Quincy Mumford
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Mumford, -

thank you very much for your helpful note of April 4th. Much to my regret I have to prevail upon your kindness once again. My "annotations" make it necessary for me to know the exact period of time during which my father was connected with The Library, - that is, from when (year and month) to when (same thing) has he been "The Consultant in Germanic Literature" (or "fellow") ?

Needless to say I should be most grateful if you'd let me have the information in question at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely yours,

PS. Until further notice I may be reached under the above address.

